| Dennis Sollenberger - Re: please work with OSTP to release the password system for SS&D registry

From: Susan Frant

To: John Hickey; Josephine Piccone

Date: 2/26/02 4:55PM :

Subject: Re: please work with OSTP to release the password system for SS&D registry

josie will jim myers let the States and other interested parties know?

>>> Josephine Piccone 02/26/2002 4:47:16 PM >>>

This moming we confirmed the go ahead with Don Cool and asked our contractor to remove the password
protection requirement. When the contractor has completed , we will test and provide confirmation to you
>>> Susan Frant 02/25/2002 4:38:24 PM >>>

John As we discussed earlier today, based on severa! considerations, at this point it is appropriate to
release the SS&D registry from password protection of the information.

Please work with Jim Myers in OSTP to have ORNL remove the password protection. We then need to
let the Agreement States and other know through an announcement as well as on the Website for NMSS.

I'm sending this email to be clear that everyone in NMSS wants the password protection to be removed.

Thanks, susan

CC: Dennis Sollenberger; Garrett Smith; James Myers; John Jankovich; Larry Campbell;
Mindy Landau; Patricia Rathbun; Paul Lohaus



